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February 14,2007 

BY HAND DELIVERY 
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060822-TL - Nocatee Development Company/SONOC Company, 
LLC's Responses to Staffs Data Request No. NOC-1 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

Nocatee Development Company/SONOC Company, LLC ("Nocatee"), pursuant to 
Section 364.183( l), Florida Statutes, hereby claims that certain information provided in the 
Responses to Staffs Data Request No. NOC-1 contains confidential and proprietary business 
information that should be held exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5), 
Florida Administrative Code, in the attached envelope is a copy of the documents with the 
confidential portions highlighted. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy of this letter "filed" 
and returning the same to me. 
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you for your assistance with this filing. 
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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

This will acknowlkdge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Marguerite Lockard at (850) 
41 3-6770. 

I:\Confid\ackconf.doc 

PSC/CCAO 19-C(Rev 12/06) 


